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Rivera, Maribel

From; corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:35 PM

To: ‘June Everette'

Subject: RE: LLC Change of Principal & Mailing Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating. Principal and Mailing Addresses can be
changed via e-mail.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the *DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: June Everette [mailto:jeverette@oaksdevelopment.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:06 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: June Everette

Subject: LLC Change of Principal & Mailing Address

Ref: Cypress MedPro Partners, LLC
Document #: M08000001629

| need to update the Principai Address and Mailing Address for this LLC. | found a form to change the Registered Agent
Name/Address, but that's not what | need to do. Can you point me to the appropriate form?

OLD ADDRESS: 120 Preston Executive Drive, Suite 200
Cary, NC 27513

NEW ADDRESS: 1010 High House Rd, Suite 300
Cary, NC 27513

Any assistance you could provide would be appreciated. I'd like to ensure any notices are sent to the new address since
the notice with the USPS to forward our mail is expiring.

Thank You.
June

Oaks Development

1010 High House Rd, Suite 300
Cary, North Carolina 27513
919.427.9528 [mobile]
919.460.6779 x113 [office]
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